

Iakovos
Christodoulou
Cinematographer



Personal Info

+357 96849727
iakovoschri@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/iakovos-christodoulou-846875265/>

Instagram:

<https://www.instagram.com/jackeschri/>

YouTube

<https://www.youtube.com/@user-fn1lv4sn1g/videos>

Nicosia, Cyprus

Languages:

Greek ●●●●●
English ●●●●●

Skills:

Davinci Resolve
Cinematography
Lighting
Producing

Interests:

Photography
Music

Profile

Passionate Cinematographer and Digital Communication and Mass Media student with experience with leading productin companies, training, and proven success in cinematography. Adept in overseeing all aspects of film production, including producing, operating camera, making lens choices, camera manipulation, lighting choices. Bringing forth the ability to collaborative effectively with others, and prioritize the goals of the film efficiently. Enthusiastic and committed to creating thought and emotion. Interested in profile documentaries, short films, corporates made with a different artistic style.

Producing | Researching | Cinematography | Editing | Delivering

Education

09/2019 – 09/2023

Bachelor Digital Communications and Mass Media | Film

University of Nicosia, Nicosia, Cyprus

Relevant Courses:

- Introduction to Cinematography
- Documentary Production
- Sound Production for film
- Audio Production
- Media literacy
- Public Relations

09/2012 – 05/2015

- Foti Pitta High School

Professional Experience

2019 - Current

Freelance Cinematographer | Documentary Producer

- Music Videos
- Short Profile Documentaries
- Short Documentaries
- Corporate Commercial

10/2022 - 04/2023 (Internship)

Commercial TV Production | Assistant Camera

Semio Productions, Nicosia, Cyprus

Coffee Films, Nicosia, Cyprus

Highlighted Work

- Meet the violin maker Michales Pantelides | Profile Documentary
- Brewing in the sun : A Hoppymentry | Short Documentary